SACRED HEART JR/SR HIGH SCHOOL COUNCIL OF EDUCATION MINUTES DATE: March 21, 2022 5:30 P.M. - SHHS Library

Chair: Jerry Hellmer Recorder: Barb Gack for Gregg Weise

Meeting start time: 5:28

Council members present:

Sacred Heart Cathedral Council reps: Yoena Del Real, Colleen Marrs St. Mary Council reps: Barbara Gack, Gregg Weiss, Angela Bogart Saint Elizabeth Council reps: Jennifer Perrin, Susan Williams Superintendent: Geoff Andrews SHJSHS Principal: John Krajicek SHJSHS Vice Principal: John Hamilton St. Mary Parish Pastor: Fr. Kevin Weber St. Elizabeth Parish Pastor: Fr. Keith Weber St. Elizabeth Parish Council Liaison: Doug Mergen, Deanna Hauschel Development and Marketing: Not present Council members absent: Deanna Hauschel (Liaison) Guests: None

Ι. **Opening Prayer -Fr. Keith Weber** II. Acceptance of Agenda- accepted as published III. Acceptance of Minutes Feb 21, 2022 (Yoena Del Real) No additions or corrections. IV. Items from the Floor/Guests None v. **Superintendent Report – Geoff Andrews** Accreditation review week Wed, Thursday via Zoom. SH with TMP, team will interview principals, students and parents. Will hear back Friday. Bishop will be involved State assessments start next Monday and SH will start within the month **School Auction** • Hired new principal at St. Mary Tym Bonilla VI. Financial Report – John Krajicek/Yoena Del Real) These are available upon request as John Krajicek reviewed specific line items. Tuition slightly below budget, Parish subsides on budget. Development under budget but Auction is • this weekend Most line items are on or under budget. We did under budget for office copy supplies. All SH accounts have been transferred to Bank VI from Bennington because of the frequent fraud that • was occurring VII. Principal's Report / Building Report – Mr. Krajicek Legislative information reviewed briefly by Geoff. Scholars bowl 7th grade performs well at SES. Vocal students participated in Salina Choral clinic and concert • Math Counts qualified for state with Mr. Beeson coaching Bishop Vinke celebrated Ash Wednesday Mass with students Feb 25 JH Dance with Deputy Little • Hosted Sadie's Dance Feb 26 and was well attended

	Women League of voters visited Senior Government Class and encouraged voter registration
	Boys Tennis Parent Meeting
	Dance and Cheer team tryouts
	House and Community event
	 8th grade will take Ethanol Field trip to Lyons
	Accreditation visit this week
	Reconciliation Services
	Vocal Concert 7:00 at Marymount
	Spring sports kick off this Friday
	Charity Auction March 26
	JH Scholars' Bowl March 28
	National Honor Society Ceremony March 30
	Senior Retreat April 1
	JH Robotics at Hays
	NCAA Forensics tournament we host April 6
	Prom April 9
	Musical coming up
	Lots of people competing in spring sports
VIII.	Pastor Designate Report – Fr. Kevin
	 Communal reconciliation for 2/3 parishes. See Church bullitins for dates and times
	April 7 Chrism Mass-there will be some SH students in attendance and eat lunch after
IX.	Old Business
	School Health Update-Barb.
	COVID testing has slowed.
	 Vision screening set for the whole school as it has not been done in a few years.
	KSHSAA physicals set for May 4
	Senior class photo update-getting taken care of with all of the pictures
Х.	New Business
	 Accreditation video was completed and online. Working on diocese accreditation instead of accreditation of each school individually.
XI.	Committee Reports / Recommendations
	 Building & Grounds- Gregg Weiss-working on plates for beams so the splitting of the wood on the
	beams stops. He is getting written quotes and negotiating. Need 6 more plates.
	Concession stand-discussions on what we want to do. Options for locations. Tyler Bogart will help with
	design and present option. There are 2 places being discussed but we are leaning on the area deemed
	"Fr. Brian's office" (across from teacher's lounge) as the other location (by the statue of Jesus) would
	entail needing a structural engineer involvement and removal of walls. Advantages are that we can shut
	off one hall, decreasing opportunity for mischief. Will need electrical evaluation of Fr. Brian's office but
	should be simple as the electric panel is right there. A design will be put together by Tyler and Gregg.
	Discussion about food items-we will continue with hamburger sales because we make decent money
	and people are willing to grill. Much easier to find grillers than concession workers. Setting up and cleaning up of the concession stand has been complex. Keeping all the items in one location when we
	cleaning up of the concession stand has been complex. Keeping all the items in one location when we move to the new location will make it easier and hopefully more people will volunteer.
	 move to the new location will make it easier and hopefully more people will volunteer. Popcorn machine is broken.
	Catholicity-Susan Williams-no report

	 GS rep to come to our COE meeting as well as having a rep go to St. Mary COE. Geoff said Tym will meet with staff and Nick John K reached out to Tym. People are very excited about continued development of a working relationship between schools. Goal to grow. Some ideas to continue development was to share teachers, kids going back and forth for cafeteria.
	 Curriculum-Jennifer Perrin-no report
XII.	Executive Session-6:07 into executive session. Formal motion by Bogart/Williams for 10 minutes. Out of executive session 6:19.
XIII.	Adjournment- Time 6:20

Next Meeting: April 11th, 2022 @ 5:30 P.M. in the SHHS Library and Susan Williams is recorder

Council of Education Minutes Guide

January- Barb Gack

February – Yoena Del Real

March – Gregg Weiss (Barb Gack)

April – Susan Williams

May- Angela Bogart

June - Jennifer Perrin

July- No meeting generally

August Barb Gack

September - Yoena Del Real

October Gregg Weiss

November Susan Williams

December Angela Bogart